Woodrow Wilson Academy PTO General Meeting Minutes February 15th 2022, 6:30 PM Media Center

A. Preliminary

a. Call to Order 6:32

b. Roll Call

President - Sarah Goedken Vice President - Megan McFadden

Treasurer - Sara Morse Secretaries - Janet Green & Lauren

Corcoran (not present)

Volunteer Coordinators - Emmy Yoshikawa (not present) & Emily Guinn Fundraising Coordinator - Christina Powell

Webmaster - Erin Mulligan

c. Pledge of Allegiance

d. Welcome Guests

e. Public Comments

f. Approval of Agenda motion Megan McFadden, 2nd Emily Guinn, motion passes

B. Consent Agenda

a. Approve minutes from January 2022

C. Reports/Agenda

- a. WWA Board of Directors Delara Marchbank was reporting for the Board. The final budget report is available online. The school was able to affort a new ATV snow plow. The parent survey has gone out and the results will be summarized and published. The board has approved the calendar for next year and it has been posted online.
- b. Staff Report Middle school enjoyed the MAC event in Janary (Dave and Busters) and is looking forward to a dance. Girls basketball has started with the most students trying out ever. An idea for a bingo board fundraiser was proposed. Field of Dreams is delayed a bit due to the snow current estimate is to be done sometime in March. The landscaping and shade structure should be added in late spring. The Middle School musical is this Friday (February 18th) with performances at 2:00pm and 6:00pm. CDPHE has stated that the focus will be less on individual cases and more on outbreaks (so, for a routine classroom exposure, other students do not need to quarantine but WWA will continue to notify parents). Jeffco might change school start times, but WWA will not change since this is a K-8 school that doesn't use district bussing.
- c. Treasurer's Report We have already earned nearly double what was budgeted for Community Nights. Box Top submission deadline is in March, although there are not many physical box tops left.
- d. Secretary's Report -
- e. President's Report Teacher conference meals are coming up. Dinner on Feb 17th from Mod Market and breakfast on Feb 18th from Panera. The sign up for families to contribute has gone out today and is almost sold out already.
 - The Field of Dreams is almost ready for more shade structures and benches,
 which PTO can contribute from the Fall Fundraiser.

- Talent Show is returning this year! We are in need of parent volunteers to help make this event happen.
- f. Vice President's Report BJ's Community Night Total \$568.98
 - Noodles and Company coming up on Feb 22nd from 4-8pm. Flyers should go in Thursday folders this week.
 - American Furniture Rally Week from February 25th March 6th. After our Rally Week, they will tally our earnings and send us a check.
 - Panera Community Night is coming up March 29th
- g. Fundraising Coordinator's Report -
- h. Volunteer Coordinator's Report Book Fair meeting is tomorrow to coordinate volunteers. This year the event will include a car show and a salsa competition.
- **D. New Business and General Q & A -** The Wright Cause Walk will be coming up in May. That event is largely organized by Woodrow staff.
- E. Recap of Action Items and Assignments

Adjourn 7:06pm